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Mr. Jesse L. Riley, President :2:2?:2, OELD

The Carolina Envirommental Study Group
854 Henley Place
Charlotte, North Carolina 28207

Dear Mr, Riley:

Your letter of September 12, 1982, requested that the NRC continue to send you
copies of our correspondence to the Duke Power Company regarding the McGuire
Muclear Station. Your request is based on (1) your participation as an inter-
venor in the Catawba proceedings and (2) convenience to not have to make time
consuming visits to the local public document room to obtain McGuire information.

As an intervenor and participant in the Catawba proceedings you are receiving
copies of correspondence to the applicant originated by the Divisior of Licensing
during our review of the Catawba application. In addition, this infurmation is
also available in the local public document room as is the McGuire correspondence.
Be assured that any issue arising at McGuire that is germane to the licensing of
Catawba will be addressed on the Catawba docket., As stated in our August 30, 1982,
letter, since the McGuire proceedings to which you were an intervening party have
been completed and in 1iaht of the availability of documents in the local public
document room, we are discontinuing sending you copies of our McGuire correspond-
ence to the Duke Power Company.

Sincerely,

é::;or G. Adensam, Chief

Licensing Branch No. 4
Division of Licensing
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